B RNARD OF EDIICATION MEETING — SEPTEMBER 22. 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:

! e o NER










) Agenda

Se %bfr 22. %}')23

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

|l Gy e
- -

e

Offutt Air Force Base
2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, October 13, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

3. ﬁoﬂ gi ﬁducation Meeting on Mondav. Sziigbir %Qi 2003 %t 7 n.m. at the Don Stroh




BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M, 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
SEPTEMBER 22, 2003

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
_ I;tu— ,,7, - ©
i T

|

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board

£ == ‘l')!_,;'J.,‘ ot L_ Al . —it




A A ) R QL T A N ——————————————————————————————————————

=’

)
. |

4. Re-Teaching Program Evaluation
o £ BTt B R 3 1 .t

6. Millard Learning Center Evaluation
7. Use of Computer in Analytical Writing Assessment

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.




MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOQLS Enciosure E.1.
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

September 22, 2003

Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00

p,m.._Monday. September 8. 2003. at the Don ﬁma é@iﬁ'ﬁﬂ'og gﬁﬂtﬁ- ;ggg ﬁgﬂth HIZth

Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Jean Stothert, Linda Poole Mike Kennedy and Julie
Johnson

AT 0% SR . S PU SR PR SRR PSP Ll P w AL et * Al At i >

oy
.




Board of Education Minutes
September 8, 2003
Page 2

At 7 p.m. Jean Stothert opened the meeting and asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance.




Board of Education Minutes
September 8, 2003
Page 3

Linda Poole agreed with Mrs. Johnson’s comments about the student representatives and the
strategic planning session. She did want thank, on the strategic planning part all the community
members who dedicated two full days and nights to plan for the future.

e W@(;_"wh"“ <3 ¢ Uwa* T

atpag wilaard Al g a--~M-la ) aye ccame T ~ue -

[










Board of Education Minutes
September 8§, 2003
Page 6

it e WMmA0G2 romd w e phubl s B Fikaale Auor i it i mat s Som 142N Siye G




ARYSIRES!

LTI
i

=

i3

Millard Public Schools

September 22, 2003



Date: 8/15/0¢

mount
300.00

$35.40
k17.90
70.00
68.85
28.20
00.58
63.00
20.10
05.00
63.00
143.48
83.00
71.43
R26.28
52.00
33.94
01.00
89.90
73.15
60.00
78.31
98.50
0.00
119.69
, 11.72
I 1.75
75.00
B7.66
4.30
1.92

'50.00







Date: 9/115/07




[ T P SO ‘ﬁ‘ o
A ‘ ) i , -
' Y .
I,

Date: 9/1!

it
35

umoo—sd"o!s-'kﬁcoomo‘




44-;'

l Date: 915

W o Uo N O © G




1

"
[¥3

[

Yy
‘_-‘t‘;-l('-
-

B

Date: 9/1¢

unt -
.05

.00
.40
L50
71
41
.25
.44
41
.23
.22
.80
.26
41
71
.85
41
00
48
41
17
00
22
56
00
00
Ez
0
20
80
Do
40



~ter for 9/22/03 - 9/22/03 Date: §/15

Amount
MANN 96.00
5 SEE V#108072 73.85
75.00
WGER ‘ 104.00
tal for FOOD SERVICE 324,791.63
Report Total 324,791.63

ge 4




Date: 9/11

Amount
100.00

130.00
460.00
500.00

1,190.00

tal

1,190.00




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 9/5/03 - 9/5/03

Date; 9/5/0.
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
204338 9/5/03 090630 US POSTMASTER 4,000.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 4,000.00
Report Total 4,060.00

Page 1



Date: 8/




Date: 87211

Amount
699.20

34.30
120.00
. 58.95
21.60
19292
150.00
340.00
100.00
" 288.00
,260.42

[265.39
|,343.5o

,387.50

.231.00
51520

[812.20
156.00

156.00

464.59

. )







APate Current Cash Balance Rebort )

Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 ) Group 1D and Activity Number
‘ﬂ\ﬁ':j:r_?}l‘lmhg; i:a Marma W‘Lﬂiﬁl‘m‘ 3¢ iow" i- i. ! - . l | s o -~ |
)| .
H |
|
ﬁ T ]
'.  — !

[ ]

.,

2
d

T Y. E— i ‘
—H:[ ! .

\ I
'-—

150 Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
170 DSAC Vending 1,716.73 46.80 194.24 43.30 1,612.58

_ dmmgoi— e - T L w
——e N —
.J j
....1







(A2 (A2l
e R i
; 4

i
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Actswg Number and Name geqipgina Cash Rereinte _nlehurqpmpnzq o Adivctmants  Caeh Rnlaapn,

A ACTIVITY GENERALFUND , _
R Y ——
=

p

110 GENERAL FUND 15,981.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.681.92

111 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 614.69 4.08 0.00 0.00 618.77
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 17.608.76 4.08 0.00 0.00 17.612.84
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 507.79 0.00 0.co 0.00 507.79

502 ENVIRONMENTAL CLUB -18.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~19.50

503 MUSIC CLUB ) 38.37 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.37

504 LEADERSHIP PROGRAM 543.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 543.14

[

QELRO AMD NNCAMIZATUNMN, Tty 4 - e
1 i'ﬁ_

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

£ AT A
; L T—
‘_ﬁ\ {r id
- |

!




Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
Group 1D and Aclivity Number

ALL Data
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
i
12n nnn Qai Enn ' finNo N ot
‘l’
—

: A T D
100 VENDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
' ? 110 GENERAL FUND _ 11,744.42 0.00 657.00 0.00 11,087.42
' 115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 119.59 3.70 0.00 0.00 123.29

H fH\FTi\IITV Fiklﬁﬂﬂi&%w ad A5 G P

i

T D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,005.69 0.00 0.00 000 100569
- 515 Art Club 111.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.78
" 520 yearbook ' 215.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.89
j 525 Landscaping 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: 530 Watch D.O.G.S. 319.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 319.42
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 1,652.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 1652.78
f E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL AGCT
601 SOCIAL -15.09 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 -15.09

fild HOSEITALITY "R I nonn : i rﬂi —r i

¥ ‘:n:_n”: 047 o an 0.8 o am "

I ] I

¥ 610 LIBRARY 1,602.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,602.43

615 FIELD TRIP - 62.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.05

. 620 ArtK-5 1,201.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.201.45

625 BIRTHDAY BOOK CLUB 1,096.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,096.72

" E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 4,044.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,044.51
,F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL

' 700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i -

Fﬂ“nhl\ﬂfhl‘rlﬁll"li‘. ?ﬂ‘ . . N ' -



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

1001 Kdg. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PR EL L ——

il
H

-t
.

Rl




faiDets Current Cash Balance Renort . NN

; .
.- [a? VIS RIMINI/D — a | -
-—£=ﬁf“‘ | =
§
[




- e
rs

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
j Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group D and Activity Number
= Botiityminr.and Nargs ) el i et et S
|

I T
e

1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00

1&\3 Eiro} fararda [ . - - 7
— S ——————







o/ a1/ ve Lo Fna obaloawv FYRTY: SPTTQE LY Ty BRI RTITy el

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash ipts Disbursements  Adlustments  Cash Balance
1 Kdg. Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

101 First Grade Fleld Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 p.00 0.00

201 Second Grade Field Trip C 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
301 Third Grade Fleld Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

=t B ks Pt a.nn __Bnn nnn nnn n.nn




“{  Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/34/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

; f Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND .

® 100 VENDING 546.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 546.69

_, 140 QEMEDAL G N . TRt P

i A

4‘

200 CHECKING INTEREST 78.01 3.52 0.00 0.00 81.53

@@ A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 8,643.45 3.52 0.00 0.00 8,646.97

} D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS '
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,475.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,475.02
F

p—_—___________
"L — I

I .qu ,

'

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
. 601 SITE BASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

]

1

T




Current Cash Balance Renart .

Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 , Group ID and Activity Number
j

Attt [ L L e - - [T e —— - A mra——,

- Y

N .

A Extra-Curricular Activities

1001 Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1020 Second Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2UTHEA T ———— (1 N S wa— i Y

1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A Extra-Curmicular Activities Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Report Totals: 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

. Activity i}lgumgb:er and f*fame Beainnjng Cash - e CofilS,_Dishurcemants felinetononte ook Oolonas .

— 4
- 0 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
e . 1
l'!_l ™ .
. ' h
i e e e ——
4

;-

-, = - I!' -I_.'ili 2-
Ii 'rél"l'_llvafl {I'




Ve ks W Nl e e & dmin

ALL Data

L Ry S e L Te Wiy F UL

Current Cash Balance Report

Armranged by:

[PV

J
h y
_ o
- —
Activity Nymbsr snd Name Bepinning Cash Receipls Dishyrsements Adiustiments  Cash Balane
1000 EXTRA-CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Tolals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
R Pl B © T = = ran i T ————————————
"_?h‘
h .
{
i
v
1
4
- i AL A ppe— - - — .
. 009020 ] & g b "— k
3 J
r
1010 FIRST GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 SECOND GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00
1030 THIRD GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 FOURTH GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050 FIFTH GRADE 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 CLUBS 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2080 STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Tolals: 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
[y Py L e e} W—“q
‘e






ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

]
i
’ !
Artivity y‘l‘lmher ang N:EE Y AT Rt TIR i— —— - S
h‘#. =
i . -
L
-.___________________________________________________________________________________
et -
L
[
e —— EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERETEREREfEREfEREREREREfERERERETEREfEbEREERERETETETETETEREREfEEfETETETEETETETEfEETEfEEEfEEEEEEEEEETEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
. P ———————T T
) T N
—
=
1
—
1000 Fisld Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1005 Kindergarten Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade Field Trips . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade Field Trips *0.00 0.00 0.00 {0.00 0.00
1030 Third Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 Fourth Grade Fied Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000___..
‘:_‘- - T U7 & FofEr—— .
, __________________
A

== | S




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

p‘_‘_l i-ylnq A tha ATING MOAAD farnnn 10D and Activibe Nbimbare
! I ———————
|
J
. !

i

i
!

R A L Y e .V P — », — .. _

. y____
m_!=

S}
!—

4

Ly

i I —————

. i

A
P—I

i 4

4

-, [
.; 110 GENERAL FUND 1,831.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,831.48
112 WESTERN BOWL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 500 MILLARD FOUNDATION REIMSB. 2,976.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,976.78
) ﬂ 600 Interest earned - 425.41 1.91 0.00 0.00 427.32

rs AAATIL TN ASERIEES AL & IR Tt g m e o a @ P P o



M s v FE T Ty

O VRV

ALL Data : Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

, Dats: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Numbar

Activity Number and Name Beginping Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

10600 KDG FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1020 2ND GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.00 G.00
O AP T

1040 4TH GRADE FIELD TRIP p.oo

AFA. PTIL MAFLAET CIrE M ey -
T_ auinl

» "Y;:".?F AL 25 ACTRYT W'l.lf l‘-@Hﬁ -t ‘I‘l . JI
ﬂ‘ I




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
-1 Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
M 100 VENDING 3,351.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,351.04
110 GENERAL FUND 4,675.96 .00 0.00 0.00 4,675.96
200 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 636.83 283 0.00 0.00 . ‘45
L Cee— . h 639.
S il —




ALL-Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 . Group ID and Activity Number

i

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recei i j

pts Disbursements . Adjustm

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES feements Cash Balance
1010 Kdgn Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1011 FIRST GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1012 SECOND GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00

1013 THIRD GRADE FIELD TRIP Iy npn { ——
—Lﬂ_““—i !
S

em o *1f"‘;‘—"‘ i L lS <k S . ______

el SR










ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
3 Date: 06/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

I Activity Number and Name Beqinnina Cash Recainte

Michirearmnanta Acdivmbmnsmba Ao

\ L :
-

- 100 VENDING 858.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 858.52
; 110 GENERAL FUND 3.214.50 1,734.76 0.00 379.53 5,328.79
115 Interest Eamned Checking 543.40 6.14 0.00 0.00 549,54

510 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,443.55 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,443.55
. D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 1,443.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,443.55
! E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
: 606 MAGAZINES ' 277.11 0.00 0.00 -277.11 0.00
i 610 LIBRARY - 571.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 571.95
e pmmr ey
‘ﬂ }l‘i o —




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Date: 06/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 . Group ID and Activity Number

'jActivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements . Adjustments  Cash Balance
eppn o "=-u.t-'-! e O . -r" —t - _

g f
}

1200 2nd Grade-Field Trips 314.40 6.00 0.00 0.00 314.40
1300 3rd Grade-Field Trips 577.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 577.25
1400 4th Grade-Field Trips 780.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 780.90
1500 Sth Grade-Field Trips 285.50 44.90 0.00 0.00 330.40

Rﬂmﬂ@fu‘ ALY Y : i et e —






Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data _
 Date: 07/01/2002 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
}Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
1001 Kindergarten 0.00 383.25 383.25 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 383.25 383.25 0.00 0.00

A Extra-Curricular Activities

g PR p—

1010 First Grade 0.00 235.80 235.80 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 0.00 410.00 410.00 0.00 0.00
1030 Third Grade 0.00 680.13 680.13 0.00 0.00
1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 638.00 638.00 0.00 0.00
1050 Fifth Grade ' 0.00 348.00 348.00 0.00 0.00

A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 0.00 2,311.93 2.311.93 nog aon__
Report Totals: 0.00 2,605,118 2,695.18 ¢.00 0.00




Current Cash Balance Report ' Arranged by:

ALL Data

Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

1 Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

100 VENDING 2279.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,279.72

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 2,029.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,029.25
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 2,029.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,029.25
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
| 601 PTATEACHER 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00
610 LIBRARY 2,965.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,965.41
615 FIELD TRIPS 1,103.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,103.41

T shvin ;J_m_ﬁ — %
——




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 _ Group 1D and Activity Number

'} Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements . Adjuétments Cash Balancé .
_ o Dadimn. Mosmdassloe Aatlstiing, - [ — - |,
EEI! —

1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- ‘ﬂ_'ﬁ;: ! '}"""h‘ ——————— e  — NN N N N N — .

T e

i







AL Data | Current Cash Balance Report

) Arranged by:

‘Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustmants  Cash Balance
1000 Kinderganen ' 0.00

0. 0 . o
ﬂj f00 ngn a0

.
l -

[ '







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
~Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 _ Group ID and Activity Number

L1

T = . .
%
— T . I
100 VENDING 2,428.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,428.92
110 GENERAL 14,481.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,481.61
125 INTEREST EARNED 26,29 4.84 0.00 0.00 31.13
w: ,_L-.,r .
A ? E )
|
‘k ]
-
Y —-

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 107.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.36



ALL Data | Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
g Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

& JActivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Regeipts Disbursements Adiustments _CashRalanre ___

A Extra Curriculars

rfg 1000 Kindergarten Field Trips 1,365.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,365.25

Tirnt Cuaadda Ejald Teimn EN-LLW — AAD aon Y

” ] it wl;‘g

f
- j

. 4335;!;:{,4 Mendda Clald Teima 4 Fdann noan - rulb & -

oi—
t

< il S = P — i '.




el P
-

rt

DO

_e_

ceR

lan

a

Cash B

t

rren

Cu

ali i

s e —

x
SE, .







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

emoie FPY e A wEL LR

AL IRy 44 8L 40 o nn [ W,lr) [a¥ulal LY. Y.
\ ﬁj“' a— —

110 VENDING 2,729.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,729.79
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 204.13 4.21 0.00 0.00 288.34
N — T Y IN R 1Y) FIT I N on -

B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS



- L.
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
I Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

A Classroom Collactions
"'I 1000 Kindergarten 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¥ 1001 1st Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1002 2nd Grade. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 1003 3rd Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
; 1004 4th Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
' 1005 5th Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

— g F
[ e —8







Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
AQLLgDQatam 2003 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
ate: 07/01/ Qﬂru 71 k

-
{_




ALLData Current Cash Balange Report S

Group ID and Activity Number

}Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements | Adjustments  Cash Balance

& SCTMITY GENERQL ®LUIND
100 GENERAL FUND 7.857.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,857.11
110 VENDING 927.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.21
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 321.95 3.68 0.00 0.00 325.63
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 9,106.27 3.68 0.00 0.00 9,109.95
B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
2Q1ET1 DENTAONINGIL SR ee--——la £ 22 28 AL

-

B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 558.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 558.24
C ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT . ‘
301 Hospitality 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
310 MEDIA ) 1,990.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,990.87
315 FIELD TRIPS 902.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 902.33
320 BIRTHDAY BOOK CLUB 1,310.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,310.75
330 DONATIONS 1,275.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 1.275.00

AT U e s e e g oA PR




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
i Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balangs
! b}

O_E& !! Hi} i an N ¥alsl PR

e 100 STAFF VENDING 1.601.09 0.00

_ 0.00 0.00 1,601.09

101 STUDENT VENDING 3,834.19 10.36 1,040.13 0.00 2,804.42

110 GENERAL FUND 7.258.70 30.00 2,063.52 0.00 5,225.18

- 115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 286.12 9.54 0.co 0.00 295.66
e ———— —
'Pj




Current Cash Balance Report Amranged by:
Group 1D and Activity Number

ALl Data .
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003

v f R e e ——— " r— it Pewmemasts | cdbingd v T —

I

: - e ———

1000 CHOIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 KINDERGARTEN 502.75 0.00 502.75 0.00 0.00

2001 GRADE 1 656.00 0.00 656.00 0.00 0.00

2002 GRADE 23 : £46.50 0.00 646.50 ° 0.00 0.00

2003 GRADE 3 440.00 0.00 440.00 0.00 0.00

2004 GRADE 4 732.20 0.00 732.20 0.00 0.00

2005 GRADE 5 924.00 0.00 524.00 0.00 400,00

G STUDENT FEES Totals: 3,901.45 0.00 3,501.45 0.00 400.00

Repoit Totals: 3,901.45 0.00 3,501.45 0.00 400.00

ey

S



Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data Arranged by:
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 —  Group ID and Activity Number

I Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
112 0.00 T0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

555 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

565 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1

.,

) ﬁ.l-:- T S T WY i
. _ e ——
. i
-- 1 00 VENDING MACHINES 1,723.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,723.0%
r’: 110 OTHER GENERAL 12,150.30 0.00 89.28 0.00 12,061,02
1 115 FEES AND FINES 3,800.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,800.46
120 B0 RIING RCOLINT e
a




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

. N INND ilhn - T4 INNAN. n 1IN and Artivity Mumbkaae
TH's (o - fany

— ————
' 535 SCIENCE BREAKAGE — 166.19 0.00 0,00 0.00 1RA 10
540 INDUSTRIAL ARTS 4,255 .47 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,255.47
542 FAMILY CQNSUW!ENCF 231203 Q00 .00 0 0. R e —
e aadd PP GNFSE BNCKETS . 39413 000 N O @re-- ]
545 LIBRARY 946.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 946.39
8§50 SCIENCE OLYMPIAD 27412 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.12
555 FITNESS ROOM 47.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.00

570 TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING -14.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14.36

b AT W TS e




i

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
1510 FIELD TRIPS 2,618.65 6.00 2,618.65 0.00 0.00
2320 YOUTH TO YOUTH 1,476.06 0.00 1,476.06 0.00 0.00

R L L AP

-

~a

2410 VOLLEYBALL CLUB

~ u(\__nf\n P =1aYa Va1V Y s

250.00

0.00 250.00 -

0.00

0.00







e gel Delar e B ¢

~.  Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

| Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recei isbursements  Adiu sh Balaoce

— =

A EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

H’ -ia_a A-_z.-_u e 25 Py o

toh . ,
i :

-
r,

. - 1
e . i [==3 2 :
:
|

Ca 2615 Youth-to-Youth ' -23.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -23.66
2625 FCS Club - -9.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9.36
2635 Environmental Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 nng

oA A d ™k P o - o



. 1) O - Current Cash Bal'qnc_e Report .

|

Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
}Ac{ivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
— TS - g —-mm——

;

ld,; yN____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

L
=

100 VENDING MACHINES -~ 14,745.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 T 14,745.73

, |
- i
i e —— R L S -
g |
.

120 PENCIL FUND (SCHOOL IMPROV .} B55.47 0.00 467.44 0.00 388.03

150 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 4,182.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,182.76

170 INTEREST EARNED SAVINGS 14,797.04 35,77 0.00 289.68 15,122 49

) u’ﬁ" L i F - ol e
i i
{ - - 1 I

T

"

——







Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data ) Arranged by:
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

A EXTRACURRICULAR

?‘_-?5 | o]

. 1020 7TH GRADE FIELD TRIP 2,275.00 0.00 000 000 2,275.00
Fﬁ == ] 11“- - ﬁ e —
4
a

1035 6B FIELD TRIP 539.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 539.00

[P T W e, ~ I_1a . ap

1050 8A FIELD TRIP : 145.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.90



il

-~

s‘ “il'rr!a_al_-,r{‘-ih IL-'g-,.._.._ = .

1
X




i

G== "_L—“ l u —=
r-,-—




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arrangeq by
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
' gttt s Flailic oL ' pa—ac=X. i 2 e _a=

I" 0 oy I
£
r ]
4
A
""A EXTRACURRICULAR -

- 1581 BA FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1582 68 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
L ".- - el P TR . Tr ™

i
A

1

-~

iw '{2 CIEl D TRIDS, o oA ~omn FEPS -
!

- | |

1585 7B FIELD TRIPS - 678.50 0.00 678.50 0.00 0.00
1588 7C FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1587 BA FIELD TRIPS 3175 0.00 LT 000 000
P .F'—- ——— ! T :
L R




Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003

‘Activity Number and Name

Beginning Cash

Receipls Disbursements

Group ID and Activity Number

Adjustments

Cash Balance

A GENERAL FUNDS
100 VENDING
110 GENERAL
115 BUNNELL BOOK ORDERS
120 BIERMAN BOOK ORDERS
125 MAUST BOOK ORDER

AL N RTINS

228.03
434.67
6.15
36.50
0.00

0.00
8.15
0.00
0.00
0.00

113.77
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

80.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

194.26
442.82
6.15
36.50
0.00

130 Rotary Schotarship
135 INTEREST EARNED SAVINGS
»‘AD_LJM I DANKY ADhEDRC

511.25
0.00

nesa

0.00
6.00

0.00
0.00

AU O e—t ¥ @

0.00
0.00

511.25
0.00

145 BUILDING USE FEE
150 HOSPITALITY FUND
A GENERAL FUNDS Totals:
B ATHLETICS
200 ATHLETICS
B ATHLETICS Totals:
C ACADEMIC CLUBS
300 ANNUAL

A AT PR AMY

8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00

-288.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 -288.37
8,927.88 8.15 113.77 80.00 8,902.26
1,740.68 352.00 0.00 0.00 2,092.68
1,740.68 352.00 0.00 0.00 2,092.68
4,310.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,310.46



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Aranged by:
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

Ut —] — '

. 535 INSTRUMENT RENTAL 375.00 © 0,00 0.00 0.00 375.00
L S46LIRBARY 0 L0 ——— 000 N 100 38
- 550 LOGK : 2500 n00 ony 000 BEM .

. - W ,

_} ?f
— .
J

.
! 555 QUTDOOB EDUCATI|QN -3 0”0 AR 2045 N nno Do f24 £5







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

. - J;I‘rmwn%_ H_’:‘f‘—u <"} M L &
}
)
. __________________________________________________________________________________________
]
) Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Batance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 Vending Machines 8,083.13 0.00 1,962.00 0.00 712113
g |
1 A i m— '

£.x
{
4
, .
#
' 102 Buitding Beautification 2,457.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,457 22
103 Vending machines-staff 433.41 0.00 486.73 . 0.00 I-53.32
104 Freedom Shrine Donations 49.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 49-10
110 General 263.71 0.00 193.82 1,517.24 1,587.13
+40 Qi ugf-azz pr = inr p— —
) 1
. :
[T
—
i !
e

18 Swaatehirt Salaa nan R . o






o T T SR LATUTIETT] & T S—

T

} Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A Field Trips
1005 BA Field tripsfieam days 147,63 0.00 147.63 0.00 0.00
1010 6B field tripsfteam day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. ANIE_TA fiald rinn A F‘r : - .

o

1020 7B field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1025 7C field trips : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030 8A field trips 76.12 Q.00 76.12 0.00 0.00
1035 8B field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
jote ApsstEe . =

| B

1045 Foreign Language Field trip 26.83 0.00 26.83 .00 0.00
" 1050 Vocal Music Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PT A nri--ﬂ Q *ﬂ_-”l:' E ‘ 12—
















ALL Data
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003
!

Current Cash Balance R;eport

Arranged by:
Group D and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRA CURRICULAR .
1000 FIELDTRIPS 1,747.99 0.00 1,747.99 0.00 0.00
1002 PE FIELDTRIPS 854.49 0.00 854.49 0.00 0.00
1005 BAND TRIP 69,824.64 0.00 69,824.64 0.00 0.00
1010 DC TRIP -14.00 14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP 11,935.00 0 935, . .
. 1012 HISTORY CLUB TR 1,935 0.00 11,935.00 0.00 0 QO—"'E?E
i
"¢;—
F{ ! v ;
’ - . =
ﬂ - d J
% I ————
[
* -I'Fﬁ
y '
— -

;ﬁi_ﬁ: -— . @ @ —

‘.i[: _—




rﬂrpn; ach Ralanra Rannrt

_

e —————————

i | i

- f

} Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A GENERAL FUND EXPENSES

a = AT T
|

—

109 Public Relations -8,805.35 0.00 104.74 8,910.09 0.00
115 General Supplies {Intemal) -718.64 0.00 0.00 718.64 0.00
117 Damage and Loss Property 325.94 0.00 0.00 -325.94 0.00
120 Extracurr Transportation . -16,205.59 0.00 0.00 16,205.59 0.00
121 Athletic Transportation -17,183.48 0.00 0.00 17,183.48 0.00

O —

41 Curriculum Support -58.95 0.00 0.00 58.95 0.00
142 Equipment Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

P | T O T S v Py P L e e D



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data 7
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
. ‘1 "._"‘ o L ‘h‘ s syt r_‘-l-'- Flacaimin Mol g- 'y %y bl -~ N
‘h | A %H?'_F 7 S B ey
Ju |
. ) ] , . .
211 Activities -382.50 0.00 0.00 382.50 0.00
212 Athletic Fundraisers 9,226,18 0.00 0.00 -9,226.18 0.00
213 Summer Ciinics : 4,770.00 405.00 30.00 0.00 5,145.00
215 Athletic Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
218 Candy Revenue 334.48 0.00 0.00 . -334.46 0.00

, e

L rﬁ'r“ ]
i
4
i
221 Volieyball -5,414.48 0.00 0.00 5,414.48 0.00
222 Softball -476.14 0.00 0.00 476.14 L 0.00

I
3

4 Tennis (Girls) . . -353. !
o222 TEQ w 53.20 ., 200 o000 3s320 . 000




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

famm e IDhnoo Aebhidb o bl e b s

" ‘
-
] :

~ Y Agliyjty Num__ be i Is  Adinstments . _Gash Balo Doae
" 410 Band -4,708.93 411000  667.32 0.00 -1,266.25
- 411 Choir 1,200.31 - 281.00 0.00 0.00 1,481.31
412 Orchestra 260.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 260.89
413 Entertainment 2000 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
414 Band Fundraising 1,194.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194.75
g i Daeadesiadar, Lo i non - & i
e d ' ﬂ_
e o — —
i
1
B R i ﬁ" ﬁ-- o= E ! I.‘-_ 71—
ﬂ’ ﬁ.ﬂ -y~
i i ’
1 ;
-
f
481 Senior Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. Uﬁgﬁ:h ,1

i 484 Post Prom Security -600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
499 VICA 515.83 0.00 92.93 0.00 422.90
r‘? 501 Student Council 2,288.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,288.05
i 502 National Honor Society 5,913.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,913.04
503 Drama Club 366.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 366.41

2 il i T i 7/







All Rafa Current Cash Baig_gcg Rﬁgm R -

Date: 07/01/2003 thry 07/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

’;. . ‘rl‘im'hi E:nmhnr and Nama Plmaios AL LI . . -

-y

e ———————
—
4

ﬂ—

- A

ey 522 Yearbook 2000-01 0.00 0.00 0.00 © 000
i 608_F I@i -0 q nnn A AN -

-t fing_ﬁpreinn Lipﬂlmge 1997-3 R nnn A A PR ~am







(ararent M ooh Relonan Da-axt

y
e

i

o=

y

100 GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND 2,218.16 0.00 140.81 0.00 2077.35

105 PRINCIPALS ADMIN 5,860.88 0.00 2,318.80 0.00 3,542.08

110 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 940.61 0.00 107.43 0.00 833.18
—— e e ': JOE V= TR T e —

122 AHLSCHWEDE GRANT . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
125 CERTIFIED POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
130 COURTFSY FUND . 31.89 0an R4 00 0nn 240 04




Current Cash Balance Renort e

e - - e Artivity Num,

—
!
—

»

}Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
280 POOL MAINTENANCE 7.826.02 0.00 902.63 0.00 6,923.39
265 VB FUNDRAISING 3,691.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,691.91
270 WRESTLING FUNDRAISER 424.88 0.00 81.35 0.00 343.53
272 WRESTLING MAT FUND 3,045.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,045.00
275 WRESTLING SCHOLARSHIP 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

290 METRO 0.00

0.00

\ ?
4
1
|
299 CORPORATE ADVERTISING 1,051.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,0561.72
e L REE L 1n MgnE Trage 72 .7 T
: , e ———
1
4

C ACADEMIC COURSES '

300 AP EUROPEAN TEXT 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00
303 AP ECONOMICS TEXT 695.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 695.00
YN LQAMFRICHN TEXYTROANKS | 18500 00N 000 oan 1A8 00,

312 AP PSYCHOLOGY TEXT 1,895.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,895.29



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report - Arranged by:
Date: 07/01/2003 thru 07/31/2003 Group [D and Activity Number

- 1t L T b lx o ~ e .
3 ke AT ¥ £ £3. VI , T P I CHN T ue— . P S S——
s e
—~

3

-’

A rw AR, At T T : -
— i
g




viny Cﬂﬂﬁﬂt Cash Balance Rebort Srrnnand

fﬂ_ﬁ

-

-~

- }T'_" e g e — R eosints  Dishienarssste - Aclisinbumsnmin Dommbe Bt o
— l T
| . ]

F CHEERLEADERS
600 MISC CHEERLEADERS -320.88 g.00 0.00 0.00 -320.88

. " —;—.:" S- - - o omaa =

h—‘—

o nn P oo o maoae

, |
R
4 1

612 DANCE TEAM 3,496.33 3,858.80 0.00 0.00 7.355.13

820 FRESHMAN CHEER 6,285.71 2,700.00 0.00 . 0.0 8,985.71

625 JV CHEERLEADERS 3,679.04 700.00 5,544.85 0.00 -1,165.81

630 VARSITY CHEERLEADERS 11,647.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,647.84

635 COMPETITION CHEER -2,852.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,852.26

F CHEERLEADERS Totals: 18,024.00 7,258.80 5,644.85 0.00 19,737.95
G MUSIC '

e AR ™S -~ an0 A Falalal A4 I 4 A7 AN 4 NME AN



Arranged by:

‘ ALL Data _ Current Cash Balance Report

lfl ﬁ [ ~ " i -

" ;
(I

i :

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

" IActivity Number and Name
Z INVESTMENTS
‘-‘-,‘ Fry oo, 0 P _ . .

i,

oY

l_ H H— I , l
b
e — —

21
. o
1 950 OSB - JUMBO CD -110,008.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -110,008.91
Z INVESTMENTS Totals: -114,375.81 0.00 184.21 0.00 -1 14,560.02
! o T T =
( r?
ﬁf—l ﬁ




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data

(:_’- v M npA S ntinike blea—=b--
’ H. - _

’Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A  EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1000 FIELD TRIPS 2,797.30 0.00 2,797.30 0.00 0.00
1'«155_EE[LIFFTW;FJI_FT 213nrp0  ND00. 2130.00 0 oo fi 00
E == £ rx » . ¥

2407 DEBATE FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
k 26410 NECALFE ELIND {100 D . 00 205 0D o A .
2411 DRAMA-ITS FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2413 FCCLA FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2414 FORENSICS FEE FUND 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A AR AT SLa e P s -~ me - . - an R

e




£
Sepis. 28,3003

Minutes
Board of Education

< - ;

15, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street. The Board

metin Exerntive Sessign fn discuss jhe Sunedatenden’oogtort Afiectbe EYarulive Sectiom mm—



Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department:

Title and Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

‘hﬂ’;nw:g:'

Enclosure H.2.
September 22, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
First reading of Policy 4511
September 22, 2003
Human Resources
We are completing the examination aﬁd updating of the policies
and rules in the 4000 series.

First reading of Policy 4511

Ml:n‘r mnnandn ta laa wavriricrnd ddsnnn it svram lané wavmaad 1 1002
T

Options/Alternatives
Considered:

Recommendations:

I have attached the corresponding rule (4511.1) for your
convenience. You will notice the use of strikethrough for old
langunage, and underline for new language.

N/A

1* reading of Policv 4511

Strategic Plan
Reference:

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection:

Timeline:

Responsible
Persons:

N/A

We will continue to bring policies from the 4000 series to you this
year.

Steve Moore 2
/ S

cietant Snnarintandant’c Qir;n afnroe




Personnel

Voluntary Early Separation Program 4511

Tr« T nbudnk aamn LL, Lanan e 4 el Lmra LT il cdadd mm bl gsmram) s o e dess v ot ki bl

1
)

f

" J
=—
_
A
b______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4
administrative employees.




——

Voluntary Early Separation Program 4511.1

-t ¥ -, PSR I W U YR e Mgy - T " A A ekt s 1 L L ——

& ;

. J

r

- " 1
non-certificated administrative employees Upon written application and approval of the Superintendent of Scheels

: ' jr - EI‘ e T O F R T

& .

Pprogram may be reviewed annually for possible modification. Modification shall not affect employees previously
participating in the Pprogram.

Purpose of the Program

The major purpose of the Pprogram is to encourage eligible employees who are considering early separation or early



6. Years of credited service shall mean:

- I e e R T e, L L o T e o e N O oy —ay- §

T Tl e ———

:{ng a (:Py]i‘ﬁiafpr‘ enmilnves ar non_cartifirated adminictratar: ar
1

"——————sssms—

b. Any two (2) school years in which the employee is paid for the equ1valent of at least 135 days of
2_:;5_- :,_-..A_A..‘!--- I P L. ooy S [, e 1.3 ey U IS
-




} Payment of Benefits

1. Following separation, VeoluntaryEarly-Separation Program payments will be made once each month a
payment is due. The participant must elect whether payments will begin in the month October or January,
[ ¥ SIS R e R e L R~ S b 13 - R e — 1

irrevocable.

1 L ihe amnlover diac hefara all naymentehase heemade fhe hﬁﬂpﬁgwm_wFlﬂ}E mﬁﬂ]ﬂqn ,




Enclosure H.3.
September 22, 2003

j AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
? Ei,ﬁ W) EVE T &‘ZE . imﬂi’f‘mhﬁr 11_21003

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

. W AT SR T TR T T T T TR M R T y— - g P T T



September 22, 2003

TEACTITDS ]ii(*nl\{[ NTWFN TOD OTDT , .

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2003-04 school year:

(1989-91), Moorhead, MN (1991-94}, Eden Prairie, MN (1994-95), Moorhead, MN (1995-99).



H 5,

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

—_—a 7y Jall L L - L. P 3ﬁ1¥=ff’ ‘__ —— ,‘,(Fli.—t 1 AR

i ..

] ’M“'ﬁﬂd— ; Ffﬂ?‘;iﬁ_’l‘ﬁ’—

o | Spp— £

= s .

¥ —

J

-—

_ "l | % 0000000000000

;

—
X,
Y=z I

—  ee—

Description: The District and SEIU, Local 226 have reached tentative agreement on Custodial /
_— | IR 2 PR o -4‘? o

}Jnmr‘“ﬁ'-fw_ -...-.,...l,t ‘ Hfls-—’?PEr’hH

§ “—

agreement provides for the following changes:

1} Two year agreement: term of the contract Sept 1, 2004 to Aug 31, 2005.



Dentai Plan for 2003-05

Benefit Overview

Prior to 1/1/2004

Changes effective 1/1/2004

[n-Network and
- ‘ork -of-N
Out-of-Network In-Network Qut-of-Network
Annual Deductible
Individual $0 $23 $25
r\

|




MPS Health Plan for 2003-05

MPS PPO Plan
Benefit Overview 2003-04

_at 4 i

oG

MPS PPO Plan
2004-05

[T VTS

A ——

l! 1




COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

|
L
[l = | . L L P ’—-T‘é ~ 3  ——
g 1
&

t—

S RO R L T S e |

: JI fi o )I‘}El’l’ﬁﬁ Baraie o aage QE "! wﬁ.tL,; f; i

-

i’jbrlaflu_qlm Jonum ag the Millard Sehanl Nictrint haneinafion anfresnd focn fba 1T il

i




\ . rgl'ilm'er-a must.svork %J [mrﬁlnhr\ {k‘.ﬂ"’igﬁ\ﬁﬂ{‘lﬁ elimihia fonbalidas, aon .

..“
"

When any of the above holidays falls on the employee s regular work day and such employee does not work on

basfytl vacnfe ~oesantian ban- - Q*mm - O i sl i R

l-.no o]




ARTICLE VII
| Hours of Work

Seption 1 The nicn‘gql}vm nravide gegular full-rimg Eﬂzjmrttq_yinh ﬁﬂ‘ {éﬂ\_bmfrﬂﬁiﬂrk Dk mm[,v .

YT T —, S e




of the Administration, the qualification of the emploveesinvolved nerforming the work are gubstantailv the same. the |
, . ... . N .

r—— 1t

oy e

b
!
S
m - .l PR O S R I [Ad T P M ...,;,..._Ii -Ji!_g‘_.h }J‘q:'-ﬁ'..;_ = ¥
4
.
}
. _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
'




(B) Any employee or the Union may present a grievance. Any grievance which is not presented within fifteen (15)
j days following the event giving rise to such a grievance shall be forfeited and waived by the aggrieved party.
The procedure for handling grievances shall be as follows:

The grievant shall first take up the grievance by presenting it to their immediate supervisor. Ifthe g brlex ance is

mm&rw{ | w———C Y g O

e

representative shall present the grievance in writing to the Associate Superintendent for General Administration
p_r',hiq ar her desiongted L iﬁnmtivp Qaid written nrecentatinn chall ~learly et Forth tha icenece and

;__

O The Associate Superintendent for General Administration or his or her designated representative shall within
il i‘ruro Eeam tha dass it wine ranaitsiad wealia n Anfnmh«n% id P R P P N PO [T SR S PIpeu, P

answer in writing,

(I [fthe Assnpiate Sunerintendent for Genaral ﬁdﬂ}wllfﬂﬁ-’r}”-ﬁ'i—m‘i prhevdesivopiglrergeseotaiye daes nat ,




ARTICLE XII

Wages
i Effective 10/1/2003 Payroll

Hourly rate of payv

FULL-TIME:

Group | Custodian | $12.19 12.64 12.89 13,14 1339
Project Custodian

- o e m iy aneia pe g e e s -

”i_"" N : ‘ —. '

Migdle School Day Custodian I




Wages
. o Y. O OO0 OO

—_————
!
—

-
- -————

—
i

ﬂﬂw Bm‘mﬂn \am.-i 71N T1.18 1A.70 I+

- l."'!.Wn “'Hl L

PT Custodian $10.33 10.73 1098 11.23 11.48

FULL-TIME:

Group | Custodian [ $12.44 1289 13.14 1339 13.64
Project Custodian

Group 2 High School Third Shift Pool Custodian I $12.80 1325 13.50 13.75  14.00
Middle School Day Custodian I
Delivery Driver

High School Department Head

Group 3 Custodian II (Elementary and DSAC) $12.96 1341 13.66 1391 14.16
Warehouse Assistant

Group 4 District Grounds Assistant $13.22 13.67 1392 1417 1442
Senior High Grounds Assistant

Group 5 Custodian I1I (Middle Sch Engineer) $13.78 1423 1448 1473 1498
District Grounds Leader

Group 6 Senior High Engineer (Day or Night) $14.62 15.07 1332 1557 1582
Central Mid Sch Engineer
Central Mid Sch Custodian/Engineer
Maintenance Mechanic
Preventive Maintenance Engincer
Carpenter Assistant

Group 7 Painter | $15.84 16.29 l6.54 1679 17.04

Group 8 Carpenter $16.88 1733 1758 17.83 18.08
Auto Mechanic
Painter 11



Career Compensation

I I e e B T e AP\ N i |

{p— :

e Rlammm b #in e TNl ad smmmae cm mmfin temeat Banin L a TTaicnm
1




ib) The employee shall request permission to be absent torm his or her duties from the immediate

- ".'uj—'" ﬁ-_hf—-" "-qi,;lt i‘ﬁi ﬁ{fﬁ 1‘1 il ' 1 L

'

rui?




ARTICLE XVI
Department Heads

The district has and the Union recognizes the right of the District to select and assign members of the collective
5 pareaining unif as a NDenartment Head, The emolavee selected shall he by application and at the time of selection be and




Enclosure I.1.
September 22, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Peru State College Early Eniry Program

MEETING DATE: September 22, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Peru State College Early Entry Program Update

E &E‘ -

BACKGROUND: On November 20, 1995, the Millard Public Schools approved
narticination hyv tha thres high schools ip the P State Collees Farly Fobw Proerag Lhis

program allows students enrolled in selected Advanced Placement courses to either fake the
course for high school credit, take the Advanced Placement test at the end of the academic
vear._or_pav fnition angl receive fransferahle credit throneh Peru State College, Tnsiructors

who have a master’s degree plus 18 hours in the respective field must teach those courses
approved for this program. By offering an alternative to students who might wish to earn

oo G LA P R ey D M T ————

the 2002-2003 academic year was $93.25 per credit hour. During the 2002-2003 academic
year, 271 students earncd 821 college credits. The attached documents provide a
comprehensive update on student participation in this program.

RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A






logy

logy

1
d° BY

logy
d

T Nt e




ly Entry Program

History AP Economics AP Psychology

?,nd 2nd lst znd
21 0 13
11 0 37
) 3 15 4
32 3 15 54

i History AP Economics AP Psychology

nd 2 A
18 3 0 14
9 3 25 25
0 2 4 1
27 5 29 40

Total

45
33
27
105

Total
1 st
73
56

133

211:1

67
18
149

2|]d.
76
55
10
138



Peru State Early Entry Program
Credit Hours Calculation

;m:i [T — e G = w——
y__t—a p

3

PR

PRl T W el g ey ;




AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET Enclosure I.2.
September 22, 2003

AGENDA ITEM: Advanced Placement Program Report

MEETING DATE: September 22, 2003

T 4 TR ATIRIA. ™Al L at.
3 [
XL

6—

J
4
-

|

i

=

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Advanced Palacement Program Report
The three attached reports were compiled by Dr. Dorothy Farr at Millard North, Vicki Kaspar at

T 1




NHS Enroliment SHS Enroliment | WHS Enrollment | Total Enrollment |
Course Test Course Test Course Test Course Test

American History | 72 22 35 4 71 14 178

40
,- | ir\ , a Aol F : [als DI i fr‘L;_' ﬂ

' |AP Program 02-03




/ Millard North High School

I v iii:E‘.l'\l--. - .._‘_..Efii: - |

2002 — 2003 Report
Prepared by
' ! Er, nanhV_FQﬂ'J_Aeciefnnf Princinal

i

1

—

—
 ———————

!
y

= 1'
ﬁ
7 :

-l

' .

option to take the Advanced Placement Examination in order to receive college credit or
advanced placement in corresponding college level course work. During the 2002-2003
school year, Millard North High School had 599 AP course completions. Many students






J AP CHEMISTRY

Course Year: 2001 - 2002 Course Year: 2002 - 2003
CourseEprollment: 32 Course Enrollment: 45
Test Enroliment: 17 Test Enroliment: 17
Resulis: Score Students Results: Score Students
5 2 5 5
4 3 4 1
3 6 3 2
2 4 2 5
1 2 1 4
AP COMPUTER (AB)
Course Year: 2001 - 2002 Course Year: 2002 - 2003
— gy = 3 (Y ot — Ty llaa- gl =< |
' —
; . F—
I )
Test Enroliment: 0 Test Enrollment; 2
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students
5 0 5 0
4 0 4 2
3 0 3 0
2 0 2 0
1 0 1 0

1-1&1"_!3_1'_ - "‘—'E‘F-‘i—‘

Course Year: 2001 - 2002 Course Year: 2002 - 2003
Course Enroliment: (no specific AP course) Course Enrollment: {no specific AP course)
Test Enroliment; 22 Test Enroliment: 24
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students
5 6 5 9
4 7 4 8
3 7 3 6
2 2 2 1
1 0 1 0

AP ENGLISH (LITERATURE)




AP EUROPEAN HISTORY

Course Year: 2001 - 2002

Course Year: 2002 - 2003

Course Enroliment: 49
Test Enrollment: 35
Results Score Students
5 2
4 7
3 13
2 5
1 5
AP FRENCH
Course Year: 2001 - 2002
Course Enrollment: 3
Test Enrollment: 2
Results: Score  Students
5 0
4 1
3 1
2 0
1 0
AP GERMAN
Course Year: 2001 - 2002
Course Enrollment: 3
Test Enroliment; 0
Results: Score Students

= N W O
ODO0OOO0O

AP GOV. & POLITICS (U.S.)

Course Year: 2001 - 2002

Course Enroliment: 38
Test Enrollment: 16
Results Score Students

— N Wk
WO pO

Course Year: 2002 - 2003

Course Enrollment: 3
Test Enrollment: 2
Resuits: Score Students
5 1
4 0
3 1
2 0
1 0

Course Year: 2002 - 2003

Course Enroliment: 11
Test Enroliment: 2
Results: Score Students

= N WO
O=2=200

Course Year: 2002 - 2003

Course Enrollment; (No specific AP Course)
Test Enrollment: 0
Students

Results: Score

= N WO
[=ReRalaNel

Course Enroliment: (No specific AP course)

Test Enrollment: 1
Results: Score  Students
5 0
4 0
3 1
2 0
1 0



AP LATIN - VERGIL

Course Year: 2001 - 2002
Course Enroliment; 17

Test Enrollment: 3
Results: Score Students
5 0
4 0

AP MACRO ECONOMICS

Course Year: 2001 - 2002

Course Enrollment; 22
Test Enrollment: 11
Results: Score  Students
5 0
4 3
3 6
2 2
1 0
AP MUSIC THEORY

Course Year: 2001 - 2002
Course Enrollment: 12
Course Enrollment: 3

Results; Score  Students

=N W ko
ONOO =

AP LATIN - LITERATURE

Course Year: 2002 - 2003

Course Enrollment: 12

Test Enrollment: 1

Resulits: Score Students
5 0
4 0

Course Year: 2002 - 2003

Course Enrollment; 16
Test Enrollment: 8
Results: Score  Students
5 0
4 3
3 2
2 1
1 2

Course Year; 2002 - 2003

Course Enrollment; 7
Test Enroliment: 0
Results: Score  Students
5 0
4 0
3 0
2 0
1 0




j AP PSYCHOLOGY

gourse Year: 2001 - 2002 Course Year: 2002 - 2003

_"ji f, LS e ca - Tl oy
¥ -

Test Enrollment: 26 Test Enrollment: 33

1s ~ ~ o e [ P T [ WPNORIIERF VIR vy o

AP SPANISH
Course Year: 2001 - 2002 Course Year: 2002 - 2003
Course Enrollment: 24 Course Enroliment; 41
Test Enrcllment: 3 Test Enrollment: 10
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students
5 0 5 0
4 0] 4 2
3 1 3 3
2 2 2 4
1 0 1 1
AP STASTICS
Course Year: 2001 - 2002 Course Year: 2002 - 2003
Course Enrollment: 34 Course Enrollment; 37
Course Enrollment: 21 Test Enrollment; 19
Results: Score  Students Results: Score  Students
5 5 5 4

’ A A i



Camments:
Many universities grant credit for any student entering advanced level foreign language
and mathematics classes. Students are urged to check with the university they plan to attend to
determine the university” policy regarding AP credit.
Universities vary greatly in their policies governing credit for AP courses. In general, the
more selective universities are more liberal in granting credit.

A8



ADVANCED PLACEMENT PROGRAM

JINt UL ol T i —

| —
i | iy ——

During the 2002-2003 academic year, Millard South High School had 625 AP student
enrollments in 16 Advanced Placement courses. Records indicate that 42 students took a

tatal nf 69 AP sxams_Nyring gach semester. there were 535 enrollments for Peru State
dual credit in various classes. The following data show the enrollment and test results for
the past two school years.

AP American History

Course Year: 2001-2002 Course Year: 2002-2003

Course Enrollment: 58 Course Enrollment: 35

Test Enrollment: 6 Test Enrollment: 4

Results: Score Students Results: Score Students

— N W R
—_— N O
— b W B
— O O

AP Biology
Course Year: 2001-2002 Course Year: 2002-2003
Course Enrollment: 17 Course Enrollment: 36

Test Enrollment: 7 Test Enrollment: 5






A—

——

AP European History

Coutre Xear 20002007 ourseay par  2002-20073 ,

r

z—

,

3

Test Enrollment: 23
Results Score Students
5 0
4 1
3 8
2 i1
1 3
AP French V
Course Year: 2001-2002
Course Enrollment: 7
Test Enrollment: 1
Results: Score Students
) 0
4 0
3 1
2 0
1 0
}
AP German V

Course Year: 2001-2002
Course Enrollment: 13
Test Enrollment: 1

=Y 1. fal [ 5 R, )

F

Test Enrollment: 18
Results Score Students

5 0

4 1

3 10

2 5

1 2

Course Year: 2002-2003
Course Enrollment: 13

Test Enrollment: 1
Results: Score Students
5 1
4 0
3 0
2 0
1 0

Course Year: 2002-2003
Course Enrollment: 10
Test Enrollment: 0

| 2 TP PR Comun Cdar At




AP Music Theory

Course Year; 2001-2002 Course Year: 2002-2003
Course Enrollment: 8 Course Enrollment: 8
Test Enrollment: 0 Test Enrollment: 1
Results: Score Siudents Results: Score Students

L R R
SO OO0
— b2 e
oo~ OO

AP Physics
Course Year: 2001-2002 Course Year: 2002-2003
Course Enrollment: 13 Course Enrollment: 20
Test Enrollment: 0 Test Enrollment: 0
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students
5 0 5 0
4 0 4 0
3 0 3 0
2 0 2 0
1 0 1 0
j
AP Psychology
— -r ANNT _AAAA M i YT naae OO AN

li'f'l-'

Course Enrollment: 157 Course Enrollment: 191
Test Enrollment: 6 Test Enrollment: 5
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students

—hJ W P LA
O NN =
— MW R L
OO O N W



AP Statistics
Course Year: 2001-2002 Course Year: 2002-2003

}
.- ‘ﬂ‘ ir‘—‘M’ P e L 3

f = —
| l

:

, :

Test Enroliment: 9 Test Enrollment: 16
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students

5 2 5 0

4 3 4 5

3 2 3 7

2 2 2 2

| 0 1 2



Millard West High School
) Adyvanced Placement Program

different Advanced Placement Courses with the option to take National College Board Exams,
and in some cases, the opportumty to carn dual enrollment credit through Peru State College.
> 'y 7 ha e lasnonan= dlayy yunaiin ghnltanarghroinnliiag 2o




AP American History
NN NN

el el ) (e e ——

F
4
4
Test Enrollment: 31 Test Enrollment: 14
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students
5 10 5 1
4 11 4 2
3 6 3 9
2 3 2 2
1 1 1 0
AP Biology
Course Year: 2001-2002 Course Year: 2002-2003

™ 11 ] L ¥ [ IR p g | SRy T 7T
6b — — g
]

T act Baenl vy ande O Tact Erralltmenf ~



AP Computer Science

nP’,.,__ X e e AOAI_ADNA

MNavrvnn Voanye 2NN NNV

Test Enrollment: 5

Results: Score Students

— W A
—_ o W o~

AP English
Course Year: 2001-2002
Course Enrollment: 69

Test Enrollment: 6

Results: Score Students

—_ b W Bon
NOo RO O

Course Year; 2002-2003
Course Enrollment: 69

E‘.—'—" *

Lata

.

|




AP German

; Course Year: 2001-2002 Course Year: 2002-2003
Course Enrollment: 13 Course Enrollment: 27
Test Enrollment: 0 Test Enrollment: 1
Results: Score Students Results: Score Students
5 0 5 0
4 0 4 0
3 0 3 0
2 0 2 0
1 0 1 1

—_— _

l—

| t [~ | | o, a{)f\, ANnNA
h , im T

o - e . Es

T

Test Enrollment: 1 Test Enrollment: 3







Encliosure I.3.
September 22, 2003

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item: Multicultural Education Report

Description: Annual Report on Multicultural Education, for School Year 2002-
2003

Background: The district plan for Multicultural Education was received by the
T ks 'y N!’T““’:&l"‘_n"_“u PR — .} Fe )

‘“=_

Ty




lncation

School Year, 2002-2003

1.11‘_“_] s TR P L o 2 Wiy Lo T 4. 5 WP DUy I N [y NP [ -V . (R I [ (P Vs B ) “'uﬁ,ﬁ{-]hml

=
T

education program and requires each district to present evidence to the Board of Education annually that
multicultural education is being taught in accordance with that program. The statutory requirements for
the multicultural education program are implemented through Rule 10.

Millard’s Planning Approach
Mlllard Pubhc Schools dcveloped a comprehensive approach to the arca of Multlcultural Educatlon The
P — O s Sl

© prarpe S ‘rdr







MULTICULTURAL-RELATED

ACTIVITIES IN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Y.






] Second Grade

Experience Culture

Working with families of shapes - organic/geometric. Dutch

Use of color, comparing effects of different painting African
|_techniques.

Exploring and creating portraits as a matter of record or for | African American
personal expression, -
Explore use of shape, colors, and symbols when constructinga | Native American




[ Fourth Grade
[ Experience . | culture _
d‘:g_} L r e ——

i .
[
Print a stenci! design that suggests motion. Native American |
Create a portrait, adding details to individualize the likeness. African American

- ' . S ) T D —




Music: Share The Music

e Folk Music

» Multicultural lessons
Dance: Rhythmically Moving

o LaRaspa (Mexico)

e Seven {Denmark)

e Les Saluts (French-Candian)

e Fjaskern (Sweden)

e Troika (russia)

» Alunelul (Romania)

e Dirlada (Greece)

e Road To The Isles (Scotland)

tUlp



||g |

e

tory, and
‘: human

ihe

“ach

wed and,
be
each school

e existing
















i Holiday Observation and Instruction

Nebraska State Law requires schools to observe seven specific
holidays. As part of the elementary Social Studies curriculum in the Millard

i””i‘h!ﬂﬁ!’&l&ﬁ }ﬂt‘kﬂir: 'ﬂiﬂ Q‘[ gn -1p+ru-l_*o Hir-l-nr‘
4 I

Objectives. Information shall include the historical reasons for the

t LR N e 1 . . R S

Lot i e L el
Iﬂ

__& i

strands shall be included as appropriate.
Each grade level shall focus instruction on two of these holidays. It is
recommended that students develop a school-wide activity, announcement, or

mde Adadlmmatmdd halldaiia dbia

Alme e o mmpd o dlaninn L.Ea s iq'. o
- ; r=ii













MULTICULTURAL INTEGRATION

GRADE 1 LITERACY PLACE




Cultural Connection - p T295

Dinosaur fossils named for locations
where found throughout the world







' MULTICULTURAL INTEGRATION

GRADE 2 LITERACY PLACE

[ LITERATURE ACTIVITY | CULTURAL FOCUS ]
UNIT ONE

it L VR D ™ 0 M0 e

A




Cultural Connection - p T89

Cultural Connection - p T134

Cultural Connection - p T145

Crane symbolism in Egyptian, Chinese,
and Indian cultures

Comic books in Egypt, Argentina, and
Hawaii

Children's games in Israel, India and
West Africa







v | Cultural Connection - p T170 ' Native American legend




i MULTICULTURAL CONNECTIONS

LITERACY PLACE - GRADE 3-5

Grade 3
* Aesop's Fables
P E— e AL A N, A 1 4 s " Azt P g LNy RN
L’ i

l

|
{

(d
e LS L,

-
[+

I3

_

(

Caribbean, Central America, China, Costa Rica, Ecuador, Europe, France, Great
Rritgin Greece Greenland. Hawaii. Iceland. India. Japan. Kenva. Lgtin America.

Mexico, Peru, South America, Switzerland, Tanzania, United States, Uruguay,
West Africa, Zimbabwe

e African Americans, Lakota, Pennsylvania Dutch, People of the Far North, Taino
People

e Ancient History

e Calendars - Chinese, Hebrew, Islamic

¢ (onestoaa Waaons

e Dutch Clothing
» Food from many cultures
+ Holiday Celebrations

o T teoioamndkiam

{5 |




» Quilts, popular sports, making rope
» Sky Gods

+» World Literature

e Yanomamo Life

Grade 5 .
» Abenaki, Afghanistan, Argentina, Asia, Canada, Egypt, England, Greece, Hawaii,
India, Iran, Japan Mexico, Myanmar South Africa, Spain, Italy, Zulus

S P— ol f
lsﬁ

s Animals

2 Oridage Crhigorg Milting Guhwav Qyetnme

» Bryce Canyon,
e Cave Art, Collages

¢ Chinese Culture
e (Cities in Ruins
» Famous Speeches, Famous People

e —

a ThnAian Olrenn



MultiCultural Links

- — — — ,
’ : —
2001-2002

Unit 1 -The !World Around You

P4 3o T B PSS







”‘ Lo Plinlan til o thalnildine afframnlas +a tha con e tha Aoatahar and tha Dinahlae Aaffarimoe

a sacred meal to the dawn.

_ n_T83 Mylticultural Persngotive - About 300 B.C.. Zhou Yue from Chiga made a model of
e m— o — _=

e ————
.#r
—

_

—




* ' r ﬂ’ M PP, Ao prmid =1 " lat TR Flums rn—li—_iéf (LI, P e | T

»
.

li](fx a otnne hacin with a nlna at the hnttnm wrhich epried ac a etandard masonra Af rananitu

p. T60 Multiculture Perspective - Ever since 1950, when some teenagers made an ice

sculpture just for fun, the island of Hokkaido in northemn Japan has held the annual Sapporo

- £ b= W . s F FEWM e _— W S
& .
23




Second Grade:

Unit 7 - Life Then and Now

p. T38 Multicultural Perspective - Some birds, like other animals, have spiritual meaning for
Native American peoples. The eagle, for example, is particularly significant to the people of
the Plains. Have students find out why the eagle is special. Encourage students to learn about

Native American regard for other birds as well.

p. T55 Multicultural Perspective - Have students explore the kinds of plants people eat in

~ o - ~a1 A3 ITTaee cdbadavde Jusmra cal e o adewet pnnd ‘..‘._.L- P

) a_‘ -




} Maya in Mexico, and the ziggurats (sacred temple towers) of Mesopotamia. Have each group

!w_-,« h’h‘ tlera amapsesiootloce mesatizuegfondengy g jur - pog il prr=STigat ia it :
—

A ———
—

]

p. T9 Global View - Tell students that jewelry has been made from Earth materials worldwide
%Iﬁ__ﬂﬂﬂl tgouqam‘;_@m M@anﬁwﬁﬂﬁ Fagmd iade irwalrv since ancient

i - O Ei;:“ “1 sl b Tl g eV o dms = vrt] Bkl cccinms 1 Y st w03 cual 2 denen




‘Pﬂ ﬂ!(d 17 o Tall cmndacdn dlerk mascr-rl lrwdlewsas ~rch aa tha flerand Coanrenm

’

:
- e

S B N S g L A P T S g e - et X i i

\x f
& - 4

— — e, !
s —————————



i Students should realize the need for a uniform system of units and measures.

p. T35 Multicultural Perspective - The Intemational System of Units is a modernized version

of the metric sustem, 1t has been established bv international acreement to provide the

use this svstem. In thjs svstem, lenet]) is measured in meters, time in seconds. mass in
kilograms, weight in newtons, temperature in kelvin units. Have students discuss the pros

and cons of an international system of units.

p. T58 Multicultural Perspective - People have been using simple machines for a very long

time. _About 2,000 vearg a ago, the Greek sclenysg Archimedes invented the comnound pullev.,
—l ti_l e— |

= : —

]




environment.

P T1 7 Global View - Students might enjoy learning about Interpol, the international organization

L T [ o o 0 . e s O ~ O Y 21 _ 4 3 U S B

2 T ————————————————————
5T s
‘E

- —
e
‘A_iEM = E————————————

international criminals. The agents of Interpol use sophisticated methods and information
networks to catch criminals and also to discover the identity of unidentified bodies. If possible,

J e TRy LSy —

T * A e A 4 ad A1




J p. T65 Global View - Tell students that a method like the one they used in Explore activity
is used in water de-salting (desalination) plants to make seawater usable for drinking and
irrigation. A tremendous water-desalting plant near Jidda, in Saudia Arabia, can process 5
million gallons of fresh water per day. Have students do research to learn about the lack of
water resources in Saudi Arabia and how that country is using desalination and other water
projects to meet the needs of individuals, industry, and agriculture.

p. T73 Multicultural Perspective - Chemical engineer Virgil Trice was involved for many years

;

4'

E

F
. r
* v

E 2 - —

E

r
o ~rud ;M- SN ANPS DN WEDAY WL SR I o P I LI TN R WL »-PRNSORSP, » PHEARIT | 3 — .
|




; a solution. When students come up with a strategy for saving these animals have them write
*ﬁiglll iAk o o al . WY Y a1 e a1 i I o % P W PSS I S |

—
e
L—

” |
— I

lives. Addresses can be obtained in the library or state and local government agencles Have
them explain the problem and their solutions in the letter.

t '3 0¥ foaldicaaldr oD aung sk vl Al r wrrh LS Tmrmlm dkl s bt Tt 2 gt b 1




N Fifth Grade:

Unit 21 - Exploring Space

nﬂ_j\/{%@fuml Persnective - [p the nast, the1l § S R Iannched thg otgatest onymher,

of satellites per year: 100 or more. The U. S. launches many from orbiting space shuttles.
The European Space Agency is launching an increasing number, often in conjunction with the
U. S., Japan, China, and India also have put satellites into orbit. After students read pages 19
and 20, ask what kinds of satellites each country might launch, and why.

p- T35 Multicultural Perspective - Group students in pa1rs to write a short dcscnptmn of an

-1 1 L) i~ 1

e S VR S SUTS TS AL § h s
‘j

— _‘

A — =

, I

———S

S
.
g/ ——————————

L

z —

a

They may choose oen of the followmg astronomers: Eratosthenes {Greek), Ptolemy (Greek),
-m‘]il ‘D= 1. el e S _ . ST a T e

) P R







p. T62 Global View - Explain that most rain forest destruction is associated with the economic
aheaselosasnnt loadl looaloed dodommpdigenly Tls fo-vis okl v v e » Sionbees’ A

i

their daily lives by letting them make a living raising crops and animals. But this opportunity
~ is short-lived. Land that once held lush rain forests becomes barren within a few years of being



’ Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report
Academic Year 2002/03

Srbonl Ahhott Principal: Erik Chaussee

Please list activities and/or learning experiences that occurred in the building.

fh £oant e mm mink mokisdbie
U !

b———

o Art staff development provided additional information related to the cultures
represented within the assigned art activities. See specific grade level listing in

— —

ﬂ?"’?‘ I I-l_ e 1. --——-J—meb-"-"'mf_p";‘f!{—

1—




Multicultural Education
u‘ﬂ‘f"" .I‘,Ms saa-la Yanu et Pk |

Academic Year 2002-2003

e v _anm b ans .

3 :
cannectinns to the liferaturg about different cultures, Thev are making mote ties to intearate
all subjects being taught. See specific grade level listing in the district curriculum section.
. r - ii%iiL— S B L e L LIy ——— I T i i —
1
T




Multicultural Education

l

— — S——
,g
B ——

2002-2003

Princinal: Dr. Rich Pahls

&y

School: Aldrich

Staff Development Activities:

e Art staff development provided additional information related to the cultures represented
within the assigned art activities. See specific grade level listings in the district curriculum

Grant, multicultural kits for each

section.
* Through funds provided from a Millard Education Foundation
: — L N " ’fﬁiﬁ:r;ﬂiﬂj:‘:ﬁﬁ_

| A
; §

I [

country's history, music, holidays, art, national costumes, etc. These materials were shared
)iu..l_ ﬂ“"rr_‘,‘ *Lunul'ﬂduf.__hl L e




Multicultural Education
) Millard Public Schools Year End Report

—— 3‘,

School: Black Elk Elementary Principal: Kevin C hick

Staff Development Activities:

e Scholastic Literacy Place reading program users attended sessions that
provided background information and connections to literature that related to
the many cuITur‘es mcluded in The program. See specific grade level listing in

JHH—-": .IJ-—.—.—J—-

*J_Hu ,

¢ Art staff developmem’ pr'owded addmonal mfor*ma’rlon r‘ela?ed to 'rhe culTures

a
e







Multicultural Education

SR S B P

Academic Year 2002-2003
School: Willa Cather Elementary Principal: Mrs. Nila Nielsen
Staff Development Activities:
‘ e Staff continue to lec_t_nn and ;g_ﬁng The scholggfig Literacy Place proaram fo

) |

ot b Pt e e - - A —
T ——

5 . T Y 4'

") —r

I/

making more ties to integrate all subjects being taught. See specific grade
level listing in the district curriculum section.
o Art staff development provided additional information related to the cultures



j Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report
Academic Year 2002-2003

School: Cody Elementary Principal: Nick Meysenbur

Staff Development Activities:

*Art staff development provided additional information related to the cultures represented
within the assigned art activities. See specific grade level listings in the district curriculum
section,

*Scholastic Readina Counts {SRC) users attended sessions that provided training in

e Y 3 TR AL .
A B

- T —
;f e A

~ i

d——

-

diverse literature was provided, connecting guided reading experiences throughout the
curriculum.

Student Activities/Experiences beyond the regular curriculum:

\ " -




Multicultural Educgtion
J Millard Public Schools Year End Report

2002-2003
-t m '{'.in:‘—w-i‘#w r o e e
25

- ' - 4 v - . f- o - — SSSSE——.
- #’ 3 M~ M) ST M $— . jﬁ% .
a— ‘




-

i ) I.JA:..HH.. vanl Dadinndiam

Millard Public Schoals Year Fnd Report
Academic Year 2002-03

School: Walt Disney Elementary Principal:Mark Schultze
Please list activities and/or learning experiences that occurred in the building.
Staff Development Activities:

e New Scholastic Literacy Place reading program users attended sessions that

penpd praaqygig igfare etjioq rnd aogpesticnacel e Tal g thetodotad te

the many cultures included in the program. See specific grade level listing in
the district curriculum section.

4 _a il [ = R R DR ORI R R i SUN S LN L-_r [ B Fa ad R

4

’—




s | vidl—— o wTp = "

j Millard Public Schools Year End Report
Academic Year 2002-2003

School: Ezra Millerd Elementary Principal: Or. Carol Beaty

Staff Development Activities:

I mncdsrno bl nlodend e

ﬁ;-‘.rdzd Ihmnliawoiunal afnmuendine nuwed fncenndiama da




Multicultural Education

Millard Public Schools Year End Rebort
2002-

School: Harvey Oaks Principal: Bob Nehe
Staff Development Activities:

e Staff continue to learn and refine the Scholastic Literacy Place program to

el Tl W, T Al T

s A &

Vi "Fi N e e e |
- L

4

X
e Art staff develanment neovided additinnal infarmatian eelated to the cultures

gghnaeopiggurithie +ha acqoge- ivifine €ng ena~ificrpqdg lavel liptings




Multicultural Education
Millerd Public Schools Year End Report
2002-2003
School: Hitchcock Elementary Principal: Brad Sullivan
Staff Development Activities:

¢ Staff continue to learn and refine the Scholastic Literacy Place hrogram to
make more cannections to the literature about different cultures. They are

ro%at —

making more ties to intearate all subiects beina taught. See specific arade

level listing in the district curriculum section.
» Art staff development provided additional information related fo the cultures

renresented within the assianed art GQIWiT‘EesJee svecific arade level listinas




Multicultural Education
uf,ur - _:l-.h'?-.f aleaal = Mo s LY~ awaih

. —
Academic Year 2002-2003

—._L”.Hr”i? H. {nlde Claw nu-luunp'

Bibwnival: e Pandann i




) Multicultural Education

il

Academic Year 2002-2003
School: Morton Elementary Principal: Suzanne Hinman
Please list activities and/or learning experiences that occurred in the building.

Staff Development Activities:

t 1 .2 Fr | IV (R L M SRR R £ T PR [ JURY UGN I DR I R R R I N R




Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report
Academic Year 2002-2003

School:  Montclair Principal: Kara Hutton

Staff Development Activities:
o Hosted a continental breakfast for the staff and families of the English as a Second Language Students

e el ¥ B il Y A [l e ——————




Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report

-~ -

Staff Development Activities:

o Staff continue to learn and refine the Scholastic Literacy Place program to
make more connections to the literature about different cultures. They are
making rmore ties to intearate a|l subiects beina tauoht. See specific orade level

i~ .

listing in the district curriculum section.

e .Ei..}.qlﬁié-_ﬂ [ I e L s I L S UL 3 - A bt ‘-—.




! Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report
Academic Year 2002-2003

School: Norris Principal: Peggy Brendel
Staff Development Activities:
s Staff continue to learn and refine the Scholastic Literacy Place program to

make more connections to the literature about different cultures. They are
making more ties to integrate all subjects being taught. See specific grade

level listing in the district curriculum section.
- - * e . - I .l::tﬁl:’ ;!: i'_‘_.-

l“ f“"rrj’i—"* ~ '

] | [N Ry L ROV




AN -TL? ccaTdrarmrne T T T nm e - B AIIE e MG E R O @ w1 N7 e . T I THhee s w2 . cAOOM b ¥ 0 1

.

-

|
‘.=

School: Rockwell Elementary Principal: Jerri Wesley

Staff Development Activities:

0 (el ¥ g

She also received information on "Geographic Tunes: Songs about Countries, Continents, Provinces, and
Regions."

Student Activities/Experiences beyvond the regular curriculum:

Field Trips
s 2" grade took field trips to the Joslyn Art Museum.

At K PR LY ey T o S




: Multicultural Education

= e e

e T

2002-2003
School: Rohwer Elementary Principal: Barbara Boettner
Staff Development Activities:

» Scholastic Literacy Place reading program users attended sessions that
provided background information and connections to literature that related fo
the many cultures included in the program. See specific grade level listing in

the district curriculum section.
- Avd daL L Aniinl e r?j-l al poddiddan .l :_frpu—-a.:

________ el aaidle e Ml e mmmiaia e med m e O an mmealidla avada laiial Badlaan




Millard Public Schools Year End Report
wrrip - Apnn |
q b e Y e———————————————

School: Mari Sandoz Elementary Principal: Susan Anglemyer
Please list activities and/or learning experiences that occurred in the building.

Staff Development Activities:
¢ Scholastic Literacy Place reading program users attended sessions that provided background
information and connections to literature that related to the manv cultures included in the

broaram, See specific arade level listina in the district curriculum section.

» Art steff develobment provided g_gg ti ggg[ gjg;mg; gg ;g[g;gg g the gultures rebresented
A—h-

certion



/ Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report

2002-2003
School: Wheeler Elementary Principal: Andy DeFreece
Staff Development Activities:
. o hmmr v Dl an e a i s s cma —bbne Ao Asafon dhens
( |
L
& ;

| l




J Multicultural Education
illard Public Schools Year End Rebort ‘




Academic Year: 2002-03
School: Andersen Middle School
Principal: Jeff Alfrey

Please list and describe those activities and/or learning experiences which occurred at or
were sponsored by your building in each of the following?

1. Multicultural Staff Development Activities

w"_“.‘:-.ﬂ.d IOV, SRSV Ry I o I n:"..ii i‘ TL,‘....U.A...... Lmis e M nem ndna (lﬂ:w}i_‘lm.m

=

i] |‘!‘—"'.il"1.“g" Y, il E;; l I'iﬁpe?lili-l-‘mdfw— [ PR NSNS [P SR LAV I SV S 1







Watson’s go to Birmingham and Roll of Thunder which helped them understand life
in the South during the civil rights struggle.

> The students also had the opportunity to listen and interact with a Holocaust survivor
from Germany. As a child, she was in a concentration camp in the eastern part of
Germanv.

stories, as well as fairy tales, folktales and myths of other cultures. Some of this
literature pieces include Song of the Trees and The Medicine Bag.

8™ Grade

T TLlatlt




Multiculfural Education

fi [,E—‘

- J

NDE Rule 16

Academic Year: 2002-2003

School: Millard Central Middle School

Principal: Dr. Jim Sutfin

E’:LF i"‘h’: !‘! F--_-_I-_‘ . ‘I




= Current event discussions based on Action Magazine articles

. [+ S r#i . |

» Reports on scientists and scientific contributions from other countries
»  Black History Month- began class daily with students reading about events

f Sk LT | Py RO R U U R B |

units of study

i‘fl:alq.




English:
»  Mythology and folk tales from different countries
» Multicultural stories used as models for the different writing modes

Science:
r f,lilw_..l.l.. .‘1m ‘mnﬁu;rl -l . mimal Al m i immlamia sl e m m A

A

s Scientific contributions from other countries

GRADE 8
American History:
= Martm Luther Klng Day celebration

e i = TR L S

d,

Reg|ment

(T e ———




8™ Grade Drawing:

» Women artists-Mary Ann Jones, Agnes Tait

» Mentally handicapped artist-Vincent VanGogh
» Chinese art

» ltalian artist- Leonardo da Vinci

8" Grade Printmaking Fibers:

A4 RN .

ot N

=  Puruvian Art-Leoncio Veli

e ____ weme M annin | anaa

-

. Japanese Art- Nagano

w0 e maet e 8L




I

i

{

Industrial Technology:
= Multicultural nametags for each student—records ancestry, family traditions,
and holiday celebrations

2{ W’"IHP""I"’I avnarianrae rallad for hvw vnnr hnildina’e eita nlan

I=‘__

Strategy #2: Implement ways to meet the social needs of all students.
o Counseling groups to help students handle diversity

o Life Skills and Counseli ivities about resbectina Qiﬁeregceé in
peo;ﬂl _




Kiewit Middle School
Multicultural Report, 2002-2003

(i @~ ‘r———" brdiciir— o E T g

A B, * - ) Fi Sk P Tt g I L e ) ¥ g e R e = e . o




international world with a strona focus on Native American art/potterv and African American masks.

T [ [ g g gy b iy

with an emphasis on quilt stories Students also studied batik textile designs used in India and
Africa. Seventh grade students evaluated the art of other cultures using universal aesthetics tokens
from the “Art Resnonze” adame Sivth arade students narticinated in the Artiste of the Week renorts



Plan 1--Develop and implement diverse curricular plans/programs that serve the needs of all
students.

e R p T R T —

¥

Plan 1-Kiewit staff will investigate programs emphasizing appropriate life and social skills.



Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report
NDE Rule 16
School: RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL  Academic Year: 2002-2003

Principal: MARGE WELCH

. Pl i ribe those actjvities legrni i ich occurred at or

were sponsored by your building in each of the following:

1. Multicultural Staff Development Activities:

E“-"—’!»I&IA—;—"' g e =4

{ "

*Diversity training for staff and students by Guidance department

i L h IV | a b & |

Lo g /o g T, T R -
J‘Tw




e (eoeraphy Mi[tv looking at conditions in all continents. ( 7%

N————————————————————————.

=;

Chinese (7

Tnuit, Indian culture, all Alaskan native cultures, etc. (7™)
How to papers with differentiating-choice of pts. (7")
Soc. St. — Country assessments in Latin America. )
New 7 lit. several multicultural stories. (7™)

Story about civil rights, doing the right thing: A Mason-Dixon Memory, The No-
fa LT Iy 1 L} + h g TP S (‘t,-!th\




3. Multicultural experiences called for by your building’s site plan:

Qur “Mission” speaks to Russell students developing their “individual strengths and
talents and acquire the knowledge, skills and responsibilities necessary for positive
contributions to a changing global society.”

/15,

- 3-

RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOI. Multicultural Education Repotrt: 2002-2003 contact: Len Sagenbrecht



Multicultural Education
Millard Public Schools Year End Report
NDE Rule 16

!:ﬂnﬂh Wl.illnli Klpxtl doiddle W'&vr
—f ﬂ_
— |

Principal: Dr. Gary Barta

Pleage list and describe those activities and/or learning ﬁxnerienc_g_s which onccureed at or

L
t »

& ' |
"j‘ J
v .

1. Multicultural Staff Development Activities:

In past years we have had staff development activities that included multicultural

themes._This vear we focyge fefv and of ation

e e

curriculum:




Multicultural Education Year End Report
Academic Year: 2002-03
School: MLC/MSAP

Principal: Angie Bahnsen

| P - [ P

i 2 0P G el g Lrossler oo oo eoage i 1 pexmenil olan

. B . S [ IR SRR UE: PN oL B 3 E | — .0

1. Multicultural Staff Development Activities: Staff provided opportunitics for students
to listen to guest speakers from various backgrounds.



Multicultural Education Year End Report

Academic Year: 2002-2003
School; Millard North High School

_’_

g

e
- . ‘i £
l;—
i
e

1

Please list and describe those activities and/or learning experiences which occurred at or were
sponsored by your building in each of the following:

Core Classes

1. Multicultural Staff Development Activities.
Social Studies
Prejudice Elimination Workshop - Westside Community Center

2. Learning experlences provided for students that are beyond those called

- [ SUNINE: P LW L 1_ .




}
.2 (d a4 PP | R e R S W W ey R, Narrpgee d WIS | EREeTT ey S ey Ty i
-4- . e —————

L)

iy

to all staff currently working with ESL students.

Fine Arts Department

; SRy

-_—————
;




Foods for Today
Shidepty é!liﬁﬂii"i‘—’l“d _F!Iﬁpp'ﬂnne in lah sitnations how different cultures’ dietarv laws and

etiquette influence their food choices. These studies were used specifically in the study of
vegetarianism in various cultures and areas of the world.

Culinary Skills

Tk-," 1 IR B | SO L " tﬂi'ﬁ]ﬁiijﬂn‘mvﬂ;nﬂ thuairerh Hn? gmfﬂr Iﬂﬁig_rﬁculgr

whv certajn foo ﬂl_"?_QEHmd chopped for different recipes and menus.

Students are involved with bead weaving on their personally designed clothing and accessories
in the Native American and European influence. The study of different fabric designs and
weaves from various cultures are studied in depth.

Apparel and Design
The study of different clothing styles is examined from numerous areas of the world. One
[ f CIN PR & - Sy . ..rd-l-' Jepod YIn oum ann Folauwion nnd aledhan Anathar




Foreign Language
Cinco de mayo parade in South Omaha 5/3/03

La Mesa restaurant dinners - 4 throughout the year
Dav of the Dead party 10/03 (ESL student guest speakers)

,—‘E’F“_" §____ o OO OO OO O
=

mi”

i
-

Salsa dancing lessons 2/03

Spanish radio station tour "La Maquina Musical 97.7" 1/03

Culture proj ects watch foreign film, v151t Museo Latino, Our Lady of Guadalupe or Spanish
L gy ﬁ 7Y I,ﬁi -%I‘-L d- malamn ada




‘J .
Muljticultural Education Year End Revort
" ﬂ,-v_rr) Pl e -

School: Millard South High School

Principal: Jon Lopez

e <Ak o e .

True Colors was offered to staff at an inservice by the Counseling staff during the MSHS Mini Excellence Fair
held in February. True Colors is not necessarily directed at multiculturalism, but it does help staff understand all
types of diverse individuals.

Learning Experiences BEYOND the curriculum in MPS per department.

ART
Elements of Art — Romare Beardon , Art Foundations

C..Lipmn 1i{ntarnalnr Nnindina Ak Foarmmdebicma

jo 000000000

T = T ——
—

F
. A

Japanese Prints, Art Foundations
Dutch Post Impressionism — Vincent van Gogh, Art Foundations
French impressionism — Claude Monet, Art Foundations

Pt - ... - :
F I
.







B R T T

% jh

PGP PUF VR TP . P PRSRrTp |




/
SOCIAL STUDIES {con’t)

Studies music, art & politics of countries
Speakers from different cultures
Studies of cultures & their religions
Book Group!MuItlcuituraI Club

[

. .

Great Black Migration simulation
Immigration Diaries and New Immigration Readings
Study |mm|grat|on & mlgratlon of various ethnic/racial groups

i L e cEaT

Video on first interracial basketball in Louisiana Video & discussion on Ruby Bridges
“Eyes on the Prize" & Civil Rights

[ A i
.




Multicultural Education Year End Report

Academic Year: 2002-2003

1 \ -
—

g-* ._.] “im.__;_nr,-;. TFial (Ll ) '

Principal: Dr. Richard L. Kolowski

Please list and describe those activities and/or learning experiences that occurred at or were
sponsored by your building in each of the following:

1. Multicultural Staff Development Activities.

Sexual Harassment District Training

Th1s year each certified staff member formed a study team around a specific area of interest

USSR N P SUpEURI. NI I, JUUS. RSN, NSRS o S | fal. Tt o Taooooa




Nebraska Theater Caravan Performance of And Then They Came for Me
|- W WL ). SN § 4 U % N

_

We once again had the Nebraska Theatre Caravan in Residence at Millard West. ThIS year ’s

1 -7

tome-wep i e i ¥ Tfﬂ‘_‘iﬂﬁ In T ©oli—"— S —
1y i
ﬂ I : :

- f I o ey P e - MM'M" £ 1. AP £ 375 Mg R .» |




T I e et i b B e il

T he activities ranged from cooking, to creating pieces of art, investigating and presenting
information about famous Hispanic holidavs. customs. Jegepds andneople. Thers are always,

Columbus Day, Day of the Dead and Cinco de Mayo celebranons in the Spanish classes.
' e AT T e ey | —

-




Apparel Design - ethnic costumes are incorvorated in the studv of clothine whgn the students

complete their clothing and culture project.

International Week Activities

First of all, MW Multicultural Club was invited to participate in our 1st annual International
Week. Some of their club members (as well as all of the foreign exchange students) were
asked to give the date, weather report, and lunch menu for the day in their native language.
Although they were nervous, they felt great pride in being able to share their beautiful
languages with the entire school over the intercom.

The Cultural Trivia Contest highlighted cultural icons from around the world

Amotes adlesms sdde- oonme. W‘«_—_—iﬁ USRS o IR JR S— 1

i

-

-

Wﬂ?ﬁn—r maloiy AT b (8 01 TH TN i\ e e




Guidance Department Activities

The Millard West Guidance department promoted several multi-cultural events this year,

Five Millard West students attended the Herman Caine Leadership conference which caters

YL POy PR Ipupeppe, Ny [ Iiu.-' 1} 11'1_.1'.‘;3%- .
é ! -,y J“—

Ten juniors attended the Anti-Defamation Leagues Prejudice Elimination Workshop As an
off shoot to this davlong activit d tw students cho

advocates against hate and prejudice.



_—— - LA

Carle—-;
54—: —— :

SEptember 22, 2003

{ O V! GETA M * ¢ =1 yragE

AGENDA ITEM: Program Evaluation: Reteaching Program

Meeting Date: 9/22/03 .
Department: Planning & Evaluation

Title and Brief

Description: The district allocates approximatefy $400,000 for reteaching for -

students who do not achieve the ELO-based standards. This report
presents aggregated results regarding program implementation,
including data on numbers of students who improved, following
remediation,

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion _x _ Information Only

CT e L L g T e e B |
ﬁﬁ . e

achieve standards in reading, math, writing, science and social
studies. This report is a process evaluation, documenting the

sqxqui g%‘[v‘faﬁ{y_&qmﬁw ! hﬁ Engnndu ﬁ'.hﬂlili‘ trfpachinm

results.
Options/Alternatives

S g e,




Introduction/Background

This report is intended to provide descriptive information on the reteaching program
implementation in the 2002-2003 school year. Each year schools are given an allocation of
‘I‘:‘i.dr r}hir\]ﬂ, thatr 110o Far syrnelriem scos ﬂ”‘“ﬂ-ﬂ.ﬂh"”ﬂ paat o1l layrn i T r

i}




Elementary

The following results summarize the reteaching activity at the elementary level for the
2002-2003 school year. The first graph shows the numbers of students in the rcteachmg
T 5 0 N i e e WY v - '

u=
—

t .

f;-l_'i—l




Timeline Used - Elementary '
1
















} Other information that is tracked is whether the parent or the student “refused
(reteaching) services”. This is particularly important at the high school level, in the context of

f-.c. NN N2 :h._:-: Tann hadma 4l n Lot mnvons =8 -AW =" LWM#W Jom :




L

— i

Expenditures

In the 2002-03 school year, approximately $400,000 was allocated for the reteaching
program. Educational Services spent about $4000 for materials and supplies. The following

.







T he data in the appendix show the success rates for students who were eligible for
reteaching assistance by being below the cutscore on one or more assessments. On those tables,
“improvement” was defined as reaching the performance standard on the re-testing occasion, °

following reteaching intervention. At the elementary levels, in 735 out of 914 instances (80%),
if]]dpnfq wiars }. m-;r_\hje]na_fhn_m]fppnfﬂ guith vatannhine  Af tha mwaiddla laaal 200 ~ast AF 271

4

students (73%) achieved the cutscore following reteaching. And at the high schoot level, in 407
out of 758 (54%) cases, students reached the cutscore after reteaching and retesting. It should be
noted that, at the high school level, the data include seniors, so the results partially reflect the

SR N —— —_




Appendix:

Definitions of Program Codes for Tracking Reteaching
Interventions

Summary Results: 2002-03 Students Achieving
e e eee—— p— ;!\,

¢

‘

: f}h—
L~
Ji[_, .
—
y ___
-
!

1
I
i
|
I

_




; Reteaching Record keeping Form — Definitions, Additional
Information

Student and Testing Information:

TH: Bar tha cantinne #ittad SThalicinemes NAAdw Fac Ty min bl 0 A _a2_0 239 & .18 ¥7Y 16 mT_.

Actions ", and “Who Delivered Reteaching Instruction” you should only check an item if it was the
predommant strategy used with a student. As a rule of thumb, you need to check more than one strategy
each for “Delivery Mode for Reteaghing Actionps’”, “Timeline [lsed for Reteachine Actigns” and “Who

A"

Delivered Reteaching Instruction” if the multiple alternatives each accounted for more than 20% of the
remediation. For example, if a student received lab/pullout instruction during the school day for a whole

@F toe ruqlﬁuﬂ*ﬂd fo- OQIL -f.‘:;:_f\rm e § 1}']{]_‘ 4 ‘ﬁi—f' ﬁ“ﬂm g

<

l'p,.




Who Delivered the Reteaching Instructlon

- N nnpnnees nm nealefnnd qpag do L 9 MPLIL L 13 L . G130 .l L LI

\.,.s.

.
_—

il

*

*

student’s regular classroom teacher or subject area teacher was the person to provide

ﬂggl\:nm A e B L S N e R B e T L e et LTI BOLE_ L
"J' é













Enclosure I.5.
September 22, 2003

P R

|

AGENDA ITEM:

Meeting Date:
Department:

Title and Brief
Description:

Program Evaluation: Norris Montessori Mini-Magnet
9/22/03

Planniﬁg & Evaluation

Board policy requires multi-year evaluations of mini-magnet
program. The elementarv Montessori proeram was expandedtoa

Action Desired:

Background:

south side location to accommodate parent interest in the program
and to assist with increasing utilization of the Norris site.
Approval ‘Discussion _x__ Information Only

The Montclair Montessoti program had a waiting list which

U [ . G — -

F




| Program Evaluation — Norris Montessori Mini-Magnet
Introduction and Purpose

E I 3_3’ “ﬂ"“‘aﬁ*ﬁﬁlb‘—fﬁﬂ} R T — 4

Evaluation carries out 5-year evaluations of all mini-magnet programs. The 2002-2003 school
year was the first year of implementation for the Norris Montessori rmm-magnet and the data in
this report come from this school year.

- . ¥ - A e— [ — = e - - - N - - - - L
mﬁé}?

e b -
£ . #

. 5 ‘

f

Millard Montessori program.

. ' T Ry el T W ) £ R VgL R 2 —




Participation

In 2002-2003, the first year of the Norris Montessori program, there was a preschool
class and a preprimary (ages 3 to 6, preschool and kindergarten) class. The preschool class had

o~

_ h—h. I g T et e s g e e e e —— R e ——
. T TR i,







Enclosure I.6.
September 22, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Program Evaluation: Millard Learning Center
TEL (- Iy ¢ — B T
i 4

; |

Department: Planning & Evaluation

Title and Brief _

Description: The Millard Learning Center (MLC) serves at-risk youth in the

11™ and 12™ grades. Referrals are from all three high schools,
amounting to 114 students receiving services in 2002-03,

= g iR |

Mo

Background: The MLC serves Special Education and regular education students,

" 1]

e nore = oy oo o
i -




Millard Learning Center Evaluation

;“l,.i E?nl ....L“L‘:i ii;g...... 'E,_ !R ﬂnwm-r.'n_.,-*.k“--l S v A o W . .1 *_£1T 1 v

disciplinary infractions, etc.), and the current data indicate those difficulties persist.
The data in this study are from the 2002-2003 school year. The purpose of this study is to

provide data on the MLC program and examine the number of students enrolled in the MLC who may be



Gender Count
Males 79
Females 35
Total 114

T/EC/SI

6

5.26%

ﬁw
| [ ™

¥

:i,.“

| Returning 2003-04

1 g e

Sending School Count Percent
South High 51 44.74%
Npﬁb ﬂigh 4‘! _ 3N9%.







The tables below break down the average number of tardies, average number of days missed

due to school suspensions, and average number of days missed due to excused and unexcyged -
r ‘i —— _—

—_——

day of school was used to calculate the total number of days enrolled. That total number of days
was then used to calculate each student’s absences, tardies, and suspensions. By using this pro rata

calculation, comparison across groups is possible.

— ﬁ .
Gfo'up students in Percent
group
Dropout Days absent excused 21 19.35%

Davs absent unexcused 13 539,















[ Is the information the MLC provides regarding post-graduation opportunities adequate?
22 parents(81.48%) answered yes, 2 parents (7.40%) answered no, and 3 parents left it blank.

oy

All 27 parents (100%) answered yes.




PR SR DR U PR S| f 1 N L£oa . AANAA voa et Y L P Y

o il
ﬂH,___ ﬁ EE __ ,
:

-
Al‘?&lﬁ)ﬁtﬂf’ i at tha i““w"*"ﬁqwﬂ‘w iggges ot sae nsTvatradd v ¢ N e
- J -ﬂd _’

[ S
——




Enclosure I.7.

ACENDA STIMMARN. SHU D L st & B e
L

AGENDA ITEM: Use of Computers in Analvtical Writing Assessment
Meeting Date: 9/22/03

Department: Planning & Evaluation

Title and Brief

Description; This research examined the effect of using a word processor in

completing the district’s analytical writing assessment. Two

. 1 "B‘ I i A i N VRSP SO DR, [ JUPt NP, B

y

_ Action Desired: Aporoval  Tliscnssion x  Information Onjv

™ i A —— —— Y i B | eeeZh % %]
S




mfl cf! gmn‘“tggﬁ iu eﬂnlwfinol w;zfigg g nnncf‘ggz‘

j L Purpose
The study was designed to investigate the feasibility of having students use computers to
compose their response to the analytical writing prompts. If results are promising, in the future,

the district writing assessment could be delivered by computer, or students could be given the

ienal tallaemdib- G rapubosa s poann b - Lks tem i ya—doch d. Filaw £ oL

carried out in middle school and high school grades. We do not foresee elementary students
taking their assessment on the computer, at least not in the near-term. The main focus of this

- - L




| appendix for a copy of the survey. The computer writing occurred in December 2002, and the

AWA was given in late January — early February, 2003, districtwide. So the correlations

_

{

IR
.

‘ 1

1]

ok
F o

N

_ r

4

validity study. By using last year’s Terra Nova Language sub-scores, it was also possible to
examine cross-year correlations between writing and standardized scores on the Terra Nova.

The “language” score from the TerraNova measures grammar, syntax, vocabulary and spelling

- - A ’ ST j—

e ____________________________________________________________________hrFLLL A

P -

T ———



; IV. Results

Middle School Study

The following table compares the computer-composition score with the operational ELO
score,

7th Grade AWA Mean Score by Trait and Total Score

7™ Grade 2002~ 2002-2003 Row Standard Effect
2003 Difference | Deviation Size
Expository Prompt | Computer | Regular C-R Regular | Difference




[ 2 =L L 7, LB ow o  —T W e —— | PRSI DR OF

iii W SR SO NN | LV S T PE S B ) | et mommacat L a1 AL 0y rd |




j Middle Schoeol Validity Coefficients

The correlation of the computer-composition score with this year’s regular ELO

*

@I”i‘iﬁ’ﬂ[ﬂ“ﬂ’ﬁ YL . L UL SRR, FUTIUINY, - SE. I | RO .
B e | e —
e — f_
. ‘

—
—

!

Correlation of Computer-Composition Score with 2002-03 Regular ELO Score

40| I




; Relation of Writing Scores and Keyboarding Skills

In this study each student was given a computer knowledge, skills, and ability (KSA)

grrvev and atsping tegt The yipa test oyylicadargran freepek airdent rancrennting 1) % -

words-per-minute (2) number of errors made and (3) adjusted word-per-minute (subtracts for

- AT 4l ... . . al L L e . | P

computer assessment. The measures of words-per minute and adjusted words-per-minute (minus

arratred) correlated hicheet with the etndente’ writine ecenree That ¢ the chiidente whn weatra mnat



Relationship of Middle School Keyboarding Skills and Writing Scores

wlean Computer based Expository Score

23

22

21

20

19

17

i’y

e .




1" 1.1 1

[ QNS

ke

oyl fa G?Q‘I!nfl vrrmi 0 nsan wmedead AlLCamnie o Ll e Al a4

—F )

h - P




Simulated Percent Mastery (using estimated single prompt cut scores)

Participants | Simulated Not Percent Not
Cut Score | Mastered Mastered '




Correlation of Computer-Composition Score with 2002-03 Regular ELO Score

40
'
301 o o0
908y g B on®
= a o nunnn o o
o o o

- oooo o
12 [} °F ugugg__n u/
o -

-%_—
A 4 |
_‘ = e |
§ LI § »

PR

T !

(' vy — " — :
L—— e e ——————————————————————————
— =
== ;’-Ia". ‘__1i?:::ﬁ==iIIIII!!!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
T
s a
PE!!!!!!!!!!!;;:;lJ.
£ . . .-
[T '
&£
i
— 7
j' F
I
rl"‘-}! A

14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32

Hand-written Persuasive Total

; Another validity analysis can be represented by the correlation of last year’s TerraNova




ok




1 V. Analysis of WPM as a Proxv for Access to Computers and Socipeconomic Status

assessment (Michael Russell, personal communication, August, 2003) suggested that the '

measure of students’ typing speed (words-per-minute adjusted for errors) might reflect access to

gt A Ao - £ ML . R ' o







If Millard were going to put into operation a large-scale computer based assessment, the

student would have to have access to a computer for three class periods across three days (once

- . hd L - s |
PR fevgralrgacogt -y T oo g e W ey 1 )




Appendix:
Copy of Knowledge, Skills,




Questions:
1. Start up and shut down a comnuter

A. I do not know how to do this.

B. I can do this but need help.

C. I can do this by myself.

D. 1 can show others how to do this.

2. Insert and eject a removable disk: floppy, CD-ROM

A, I do not know how to do this.
B I can do this but need help.
C. I can do this by myself.
P

[ran Oy anthe g flosthin

3. Format a floppy disk

A. I do not know how to do this.
B. I can do this but need help.
C. I can do this by myself.
! D. I can show others how to do this.

4, Open and close an application/program

A. I do not know how to do this.
I can do this but need help.

B.
~ - . } f -r" "'H e




7. Force a program to quit

{ o €0 N T WD) 47 ' glin

B. I can do this but need help.
C. I can do this by myself.
D. I can show others how to do this,

A’ T do not know how to do this.

Typ— g b i PP I

O ——

D, I can show others how to do this.

9. Use the search command to find files on my computer

A. I do not know how to do this.

B. I can do this but need help.

C. I can do this by myself.

D. I can show others how to do this.

10 b PRI | T b} T

T

JF

1 do not know how to do this.
I can do this but need help.

I can do this by myself.
T can chow othere how to do thie

o o|w



.
3

1

- . —

) p 22 222 2@ 0 0 000 00 00 0 0 .
——————

Y B ’_H—,H '
e ——————
. - j

) 1 ao not ;I!IOW how to do this. ,

A

B. I can do this but need help.
C I can do this by myself.
R

T nnao Aleiewr ndl o 1o

- am A al L

e S——




20.  Send and receive e-mail messages

A. I do not know how to do this.

B. I can do this but need help.
C. I can do this by myself.
D. I can show others how to do this.

21.  Attach and open an e-mail attachment

, W A _

B. I can do this but need help.

C. I can do this by myself.

D. I can show others how to do this.
22. Create and use favorites/bookmarks

A. I do not know how to do this.
B. I can do this but need help.
I can do this by myself.

P J—Tr! E i_:

23.  Access a specific Web page (URL)
A. I do not know how to do this.

g—. j——— 'ﬂ‘ﬁﬂ |3




	Board Meeting September 22, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes September 8, 2003
	Financials
	E.4. Committee Minutes September 15, 2003
	H.2. First Reading of Policy 4511 - Personnel - voluntary Early Separation Program
	H.3. Personnel Action:  New Hires
	H.5. Approval of Collective Bargaining Contract with Local 226
	I.1. Peru State Early Entry Program
	I.2. Advanced Placement Report
	I.3. Multi-Cultural Report
	I.4. Re-Teaching Program Evaluation
	I.5. Norris Montessori Evaluation
	I.6. ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½ Learning Center Evaluation
	I.7. Use of Computers in Analytical Writing Assessment

